FACULTY SENATE —MEETING MINUTES
December 6, 2023
3:00 PM — Student Center Ballroom, 3 Floor

PRESENT: Faculty Senate OfficersA. Kumar, D. Hubbard, and A. Smith; Faculty SenatdFs
Abou-Ghalioum, J. Ausherman, M. Baumgartriar Binnie, J. Bolt, S. Brockhaus, B. Conti, B.
Ekelman, K. Fuller, C. Heyward, K. Mansour, J. Matthews, B. McClain, P. McGinty, B. Nagy, G.
Nelson, C. Olszewski, H. Pearson, J. Plecnik, T. PortePrige, E. Rauschert, J. Sawicki, A. Severson,
D. Smith, J. Sola, A. Sonstegard, M. Volk, R. Whitbred, N. Zawahri, Administrative and
Corresponding MembersL. Bloomberg, N. SridhaA. Kersten, M. Gruys, R. Carnell, S. Zachariah,
R. Schoepoester, C. Hansm®. Kosteas, K. Morris, T. Nikitingx Officio Limited Members G.

Dyer, M. Heath, M. Wiitalaand T. Heus.

OTHERS
PRESENT:



FACULTY SENATE PAGE 2
MINUTES December 6, 2023

Third, President Kumar commented on the activities of the Planning and Finance Advisory
Committee. He noted that combined with the work of the outside consultant, thafdaog
university financesvas proceeding on two tracks that had to go in tardshortterm actions to
address the current budget deficit, and Hemgn thinking about the shapetbk institution.
President Kumar stated that the leegm picture has to be clear as skerim issues are being
discussed.

Report of the President of CSBdport No. 13, 20232024)

University President Bloomberg began her report by expresaiigess about the frequency

with which she had made condolence calls to families of members of the CSU community who
had passed. She noted the deaths of two studénitch Pope and Madison Hampton—and of
Edgar Jackson, a former director of the GSBOMED Partnership. President Bloomberg said
that communities grieve and remember together.

President Bloomberg next reported about government relations issues. As had been stated by
President Kumar, President Bloomberg reported (e)4(g)10 (ov)-10 (e)4pt (e)4 (porrl2 (0)10 (a)-6 (






FACULTY SENATE PAGE 4
MINUTES December 6, 2023

VI.

VII.

o Economics + Mathematicsapproved
o Computer Science + Electrical Engineeringpproved
o Criminology/Sociology + Journalism — approved

Senator Pearson posed a question about the Labor Relations and Human Rgsuduags

program proposal, which included the requirement that students take an examination for which
there is a fee. The question concerned who would pay the exam fee. Senator Bt&ed¢hat

the College would pay the exam fee. Senate approved the proposal.

e Labor Relations and Human Resources, MLRHR 10 -Fall 24 -GRAD Program Change

At the invitation of the committee, Vice Provost Holcomb spoke about integrated degrees, four
of which hal just been approved by Senatepart of the UCC’s consent agen@®eport No.

16, 20232024) He explained the idea and purpose of thetgrated majors and noted that this
was an opportunity to lead in Ohio with this innovation. He stated that there would be a total of
20 proposd in the first set of integratetkgree proposals; that in developing these proposals,
proposers were trying as much as possible to use existing resources; and that these proposals
were going through the regular curriculum review process. Dr. Holcombaatbared this

project as a “whole university” effort.

Dr. Holcomb stated thatthough integrated degrees that were entirely within the Washkiewicz
College of Engineering might seek ABET (Accreditation Board for Engineering and
Technology)accreditatio, generally accreditaticior thesantegrated degregrograms would

not be sought at this time and that students would have to be made aware that these programs
were not accredited. Dr. Holcomb was asked who would get credit for these degrees; he replied
that for any course as part of an integrated degree program, the offering department would get
the credit.

University Faculty Affairs Committe@JFAC)

UFAC Chair Gary Dyer reported that the committee had collected input from standing
committees concerning their responsibilities as described in the University personnel policies
and said that UFAC would work on appropriate revisions in the Spring semester.

Undergraduate Student Success Committee

Using a set of slidedistributed in advance of the meetifiReport No. 17, 20232024) Laura
Northrop, Director of Research and Assessment, provided information about and student
feedback from a course, UNI 102, offered in Spring 2023 to students who had been placed on
academic warning after thidirst semester.

Students were asked about whether theyf@lhdupported in courses in which they had earned
Ds, Fs, or Ws; how they might have been better supported; and about factors that impeded
success in these courses. Among the factors refdoytstidents as impeding success were
teaching quality, course expectations, issues with instryeondspersonal issues and behaviors.
Student responses concerning how CSU or CSU faculty can better support success included
instructors checking in on students; flexible policies on deadlines for assignments and on
attendance; and support with time management and study skills.






FACULTY SENATE PAGE 6
MINUTES December 6, 2023

XI.

X1l

XIII.

XIV.

Ad Hoc Committee on the Core Curriculum

Committee member Jeffrey Bolt reported on progress on development of the proposal for a new
core curriculum. He thanked faculty for attendihg November 20 town hall and stated that the
committee was creating a document that would include responses to questions that had been
askedat that meetingDr. Bolt dated that the committee intended to finalizepitsposal within

the next two weeks, that the contt@e would propose removing the capstone requirement, and
thatthe committeavould propose that students complete two writing across the curriculum
courses.

Ad Hoc Committee on the Student Evaluatingtrument

Committee chaiilhijs Heusupdated Senate on the progress of the Ad Hoc Committee on the
Student Evaluation of Instruction questionnaire. He reported that 62 people had attended (by
zoom) the presentation given by Professor Regan Gurung of Oregon State University on
November 28, iad that the Committee would have further discussions with Prof€ssang on
Friday, December 8. Professor Heus noted that Professor Gurung had said that Oregon State
University went through a fotyear process of evaluating its system of evaluationstfuction.

Professor Heus noted that the Committee had conducted surveys of instructors and students
concerning the SEI; said that the Committee’s-fancting report would be forthcoming; and
stated that the Committee’s attention would next turn to how to increase response rates.

Student @vernment Asociation Report

SGA President Kayland Morris reported that the SGA has passed resolutions concerning the need
to address problematitviFi issues on campusupporting Cleveland State Unrgéay's student
population &ected by the ongoing events in the Middle Easd maintaininghonpartisanship

and free speech standards in SGHese resolutions were included in the meeting materials

(Report No. 19, 2023024)

GPSA Report

GPSA President Tatiana Nikitina spoke about the availability, or lack thereof, of health and
wellness services on campus, noting that there are students who are unclear of their options and
concerned about the costs for them.

Report of the Rwost and Chief Academic Officer

Provost Sridhar began by expressing gratitude for the care and diligence that faculty had invested
in innovative development of a new core curriculum and integrated degrees.

The provost acknowledged the contriloat of Dr. Roland Anglin, outgoing dean of the Levin
College of Public Affairs and Education, and said that he looked forward to welcoming new dean
Dr. Jill Gordon in January.

Provost Sridhar reported that an audit adFAservices on campuwgas being undertaken.



FACULTY SENATE PAGE 7
MINUTES December 6, 2023

Provost Sridhar noted that he had been studying the dossiers of faculty applying for promotion
and tenure and that his heart was filled with pride as he read about the accomplishments of these
faculty members. The provost said that he was giatefiave these faculty members as

colleagues.

The provost stated that the University was launching a phased retirement program that would
permit faculty over a period of several years to reduce their level of effort while receiving full
health care benefits.

The provost noted that Cleveland woulghexence a total solar eclipse on April 8.

In response to a question about the sweeping of course fees and lab fees, the Provost stated that
there was no intention of taking this money away from departments and using it for anything
other than its intendepurpose (i.e., to fund needs for the courses for which the fees were
collected), but that the Provost’s Office was attempting to understand why large amounts of
money of this type accumulate. The provost said that the implementation of improved financial



